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From: Stephen Kerr

To: "Richard Cook"; Phyllis Beaulieu

Cc: Karen Larkin; Erik Skiby

Subject: RE: 121212 2BE-IHE---- New Application Kulliq Energy Corporation - Qikigtani Region
Date: Thursday, December 13, 2012 2:35:10 PM

Phyllis:

Please accept this email as authorization for Knight Piesold to act on behalf of QEC on this file.
If there any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.
Thank-you,

Stephen S. Kerr, BSc,,
Director, Engineering
Qullig Energy Corporation
Ph: 867-979-7540

Fax: 867-979-7548

Cell: 867-222-2231

Email: skerr@npc.nu.ca

>>> "Phyllis Beaulieu" <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org> 12/13/2012 10:42 AM >>>

Good morning Richard, an email is sufficient for authorization as we can save it to our central files.
We will do our utmost to get the file out for the 30 day review before our office closes for the
Christmas break.

Regards,

From: Richard Cook [mailto:rcook@knightpiesold.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2012 4:31 AM

To: Phyllis Beaulieu; skerr@npc.nu.ca

Cc: Erik Skiby

Subject: RE: 121212 2BE-IHE---- New Application Kullig Energy Corporation - Qikigtani Region

Hi Phyllis,

Thanks for your note. Stephen can respond on the administrative item below. Is an email sufficient,
or do you need a letter to put to the file?

Also, do you expect the completeness review can occur in the next few days, i.e., before Christmas?
We are keen to see the review completed as soon as possible as QEC needs to start tendering
portions of the program by the end of January to be able to carry out the program in April.

Also, for clarification, is the 30-day review one completed by the water board, and not a screening by
NIRB?

Thanks,
Richard
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From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: December-12-12 5:55 PM

To: skerr@npc.nu.ca; Richard Cook
Cc: Erik Skiby
Subject: 121212 2BE-IHE---- New Application Kulliq Energy Corporation - Qikigtani Region

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt on November 6, 2012 of the above application for a
new water licence for the Igaluit Hydro-Electric Project. Currently the file is undergoing a preliminary
technical review for completeness. Once determined to be complete the file will be distributed for a
30 day review.

Please note that the following is required administratively:
1. Authorization letter for Knight Piesold to act on behalf of Qullig Energy Corp on the file.

We have received payment of $60.00 for the admin and water use fees. Please note that $30.00 will
be considered a deposit on the full water use fees. Attachment explains the requirement of full
water use fees which are required prior to issuing the licence.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O.Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 27

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

This email and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, delete this e-mail and destroy
any copies. Any dissemination or use of this information by a person other than the intended recipients
is unauthorized and may be illegal.
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